Maria Hanna

Email: maria.hanna@yahoo.com

Phone: +961-71845247 Lebanon Jounieh, Ghadir

Brief Introduction:

I am a third-year computer engineering student at the Lebanese American University. I currently hold a cumulative GPA of 3.52 and graduated from high school with an average of 16/20 in the general science program. Many experiences have helped me developed advanced leadership skills such as MUN, MEPI program and being part of the scouts movement for over 15 years. Moreover, after few years of self-teaching in the realm of web developing, I could say that I am now a full stack developer with several project experiences. My goal in life is to become a very successful women that has no fear and is not ready to give up. I am working on myself a lot during these years to achieve all my dreams and goals, plus I am a very independent person that is not waiting for any help from peers in college and is ready to take risks in life to succeed.

Work Experience:

- January 2021-Nov 2021 Tutoring at Geek Express Teaching young kids between 10- and 17-years old coding courses such as web development, python...
- September 2019-Nov 2021 Tutoring private lessons
 Taught several students at home scientific subjects such as Maths,
 Physics and Chemistry
- January 2022-Present Website developer for Dripple
 As a part time job, currently developing a website for the company
 Dripple.

Education:

College Des Apotres, Jounieh
 Baccalaureate in GS

Lebanese American University
 Undergraduate Computer Engineering

Languages:

- Arabic (Native)
- English (Fluent)
- French (Fluent)

Skills:

- Communication skills
- Leadership skills
- Problem solving
- Active Listening
- Microsoft Word
- Excel
- Java (Experienced)
- JavaScript (Experienced)
- Python
- HTML(Experienced)
- CSS(Experienced)
- SQL(Experienced)
- PHP
- VHDL
- NodeJS (Experienced)
- React Js (Experienced)

References: Not applicable